

INSTRUCTION BOOKLET

A Important Health Warning About Playing Video Games

Photosensitive Seizures

A very small percentage of people may experience a seizure when exposed to certain visual images, including flashing lights or patterns that may appear in video games. Even people who have no history of seizures or epilepsy may have an undiagnosed condition that can cause these "photosensitive epileptic seizures" while watching video games.

These seizures may have a variety of symptoms, including lightheadedness, altered vision, eve or face twitching, jerking or shaking of arms or legs, disorientation. confusion, or momentary loss of awareness. Seizures may also cause loss of consciousness or convulsions that can lead to injury from falling down or striking nearby objects.

Immediately stop playing and consult a doctor if you experience any of these symptoms. Parents should watch for or ask their children about the above symptoms—children and teenagers are more likely than adults to experience these seizures. The risk of photosensitive epileptic seizures may be reduced by taking the following precautions: Sit farther from the screen; use a smaller screen; play in a well-lit room; and do not play when you are drowsy or fatigued.

If you or any of your relatives have a history of seizures or epilepsy, consult a doctor before playing.

PEGI ratings and guidance applicable within PEGI markets only.

What is the PEGI System?

The PEGI age-rating system protects minors from games unsuitable for their particular age group. PLEASE NOTE it is not a guide to gaming difficulty. Comprising two parts, PEGI allows parents and those purchasing games for children to make an informed choice appropriate to the age of the intended player. The first part is an age rating:











The second is icons indicating the type of content in the game. Depending on the game, there may be a number of such icons. The age-rating of the game reflects the intensity of this content. The icons are:















LANGUAGE

FFAR

SEXUAL CONTENT

DRUGS

DISCRIMINATION

For further information visit http://www.pegi.info and pegionline.eu

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Game Controls	 	 2
Games for Windows - LIVE	 	 4
Installing & Uninstalling	 	 4
Profiles	 	 5
Main Menu	 	 5
Game Screen	 	 5
Career Mode	 	 6
Career Structure	 	 6
Race Modes	 	 7
Car Rating	 	 8
Crew Racing	 	 9
Character Creation	 	 9
Performance Mod Challenges	 	 . 10
Decal Editor	 	 . 10
Betting	 	 . 10
Driver DNA & Driver DNA Lab	 	 . 11
Driver Tactics	 	 . 12
Multiplayer	 	 . 12
Gold Account Multiplayer	 	 . 13
Credits	 	 . 14
Limited Warranty	 • • •	 . 16
Customer Support		. 20

GAME CONTROLS

Keyboard Controls

ACTION	KEY
Throttle	Up Cursor
Brake / Reverse	Down Cursor
Steer Left	Left Arrow Cursor
Steer Right	Right Arrow Cursor
Nitro	Right Shift Cursor
Gear Up*	
Gear Down*	,
Handbrake	Space Bar
Rear View	R
Look Left	Z
Look Right	Х
Driver Tactics Up**	L
Driver Tactics Down**	K
Change Camera View	F1

Driver controls can be configured in Extras->Options->Controls.

Note that the game supports XInput controllers, such as Microsoft's Xbox 360^{TM} Controller.

^{*} Only available with manual gear shifting modes

^{**} Crew race only

Xbox 360™ Controller for Windows



ACTION	BUTTON
Throttle	RT
Steering	•
Brake/Reverse	U
Handbrake	A
Camera Pan	8
Nitrous	V
Gear Up*	B
Gear Down*	&
Pause	START
Driver Tactics**	○ Up/Down
Change View	■ B

^{*} Only available with manual gear shifting modes

^{**} Crew race only

Games for Windows – LIVE

Games for Windows – LIVE and Xbox LIVE® are part of the first and most comprehensive online entertainment network in the world, uniting gamers on Xbox 360™ and select games for Windows – LIVE titles.

The LIVE service connects millions of gamers in 25 countries, making it easy for gamers to find friends, games, and entertainment on either platform. When you become a member of LIVE, you can see your Friends' games and activities, communicate with other members, and track gaming achievements. Become a gold member to receive additional benefits, such as sending and receiving invitations to multiplayer games. Go to www.gamesforwindows.com/live for more information about LIVE and availability of LIVE in your region.

Connecting to LIVE

To connect to Games for Windows – LIVE, you need a high-speed Internet connection and a gamertag. If you already have a gamertag, you have what you need to connect to Games for Windows – LIVE. If you don't have one, you can get one for free. For more information, go to www.gamesforwindows.com/live.

Family Settings

Family Settings in Games for Windows – LIVE complement Windows Vista parental controls. Manage your child's access and experience with easy and flexible tools. For more information, go to www.gamesforwindows.com/live/familysettings.

INSTALLING & UNINSTALLING

INSTALLING

- 1. Insert the Juiced 2: Hot Import Nights disc into your DVD-ROM drive.
- 2. If you have Autoplay enabled, the installation will automatically begin.

If Autoplay is not enabled, select START and then Run from the Windows Start Menu (for Windows Vista users, press the Windows key + R). Type D:\AutoRun.exe (where D refers to your DVD-ROM drive. If your DVD-ROM drive is not D, type the appropriate drive letter). Follow the on-screen instructions.

UNINSTALLING (XP USERS)

- 1. Go to the START Menu, select Settings, then Control Panel.
- 2. Select "Add or Remove Programs."
- 3. Highlight "Juiced2_HIN" from the list, then click the "Remove" button.

UNINSTALLING (VISTA USERS)

- 1. Go to the START Menu, select Settings, then Control Panel.
- 2. Select "Programs and Features."
- 3. Highlight "Juiced2_HIN" from the list, then select the "Uninstall" button.

PROFILES

Once the Title Screen appears, press ENTER to bring up the profile selection screen.

Load Game Available if a game has previously been saved. Loads the selected profile.

New Game Create a new profile.

MAIN MENU

Now that your profile is loaded/created, you will be at the main menu with several options below. Press the Cursor Keys up/down or use your mousewheel to scroll through the available options. Press Enter to confirm the selection. Press Backspace to return to the Title Screen.

Career Begin or continue a career. Can you make it

to the top?

Games for Windows - LIVE Career Compete in an online career against the

Games for Windows - LIVE Community.

Games for Windows - LIVE Custom Race Race against people from around the world

on Games for Windows - LIVE.

Driver DNA Lab Challenge celebrities and top players by

downloading Driver DNA and creating your

own Driver DNA races.

Extras View extras such as, Hi-Scores, Saves,

Options and Credits.

Quit the game and return to your Desktop.

GAME SCREEN



1. Lap Counter Displays the Current lap / Total laps in the race.

2. Lap Times Displays the Current, Best, and Record / World lap times.

3. Race Position* Current position in the race.

4. **Drift Angle**** Displays current drift angle through the curve.

5. Track Map* Displays the track map.

6. Tachometer* Shows the current RPM.

7. **Speedometer** Indicates speed given in MPH or KPH (change in Options under

the Extras Menu).

8. Nitrous Gauge* Displays your current Nitrous Gauge (if your car is equipped

with Nitrous).

9. Current Drift Score** Displays your current drift score.

10. Total Drift Score** Displays your total drift score.

*Only available during a Circuit Race

**Only available during Drift Races

CAREER MODE

When you first start a new profile, you need to compete in two Hot Import Nights Initiation Challenges-one Circuit Challenge and one Drift Challenge. Once you've completed the challenges, you will view the Career Mode menu:

Go Race Choose from the available Leagues and earn cash along the way.

As you successfully complete each league, new, tougher Leagues will

become unlocked.

Garage Choose which car you want to modify or sell. Enter selects the highlighted car.

Backspace takes you back to the Career Mode menu. You can also browse cars by

league.

Dealership First select from the list of manufacturers, and then choose the car you

wish to buy. Enter confirms your selection. Backspace sends you back to the $\,$

Career Mode menu. You can also browse cars by league.

Crew DNA Displays a list of the available crew members to hire, view their DNA and

modify their avatars.

CAREER STRUCTURE

Leagues

There are 10 Leagues from Rookie to World Class and HIN™ Elite. As you progress through the Leagues, you will come across new and different race modes, extreme mods and cars, and challenging events.

Goals

Each League has a number goals. To qualify for promotion to the next league you need to complete a portion of the goals available, e.g. 5 out of 10.

Events

Each league contains a set of events where you will aim to achieve your goals. It is possible to complete more than one goal at each event.

Special Events

Extreme Nitrous — The craziest event of them all! Cars are specially modified to have unlimited Nitrous and a fast recharge. Not only that, but the Nitrous is connected to the throttle. Full throttle means FULL Nitrous too! Race it to believe it!

Prototype Races — These events are exclusive to the most tuned cars on the scene! Max mods and max speed!

Super Car Races – Exclusive events for those amazing, high-performance cars!

Muscle Car event - Exclusive events for classic American heavyweights.

Endurance Races - Longer, harder, tougher but loads of fun!

Bonus Unlocks

Some goals contain Bonus Unlocks. These are either VISUAL MOD UNLOCKS which allow you to unlock cool visual mods and decal packs, or PROTOTYPE PACK UNLOCKS, which give you access to extreme mods to max out the performance of your car. PROTOTYPE packs are available from League 5 onwards.



Prototype Unlocks



Visual Mod Ilnlocks

Promotion

Once you have completed the required number of goals, a special promotion goal and event will open up. Enter and win this event to gain access to the next League. The lower Leagues will remain open if you wish to complete a goal you previously left unfinished.

RACE MODES

Circuit Race The

The objective during a circuit race is to finish 1st. Coming in 2nd or 3rd will also provide the player with winnings.

Last Man Standing

Can you make it through the track without hitting a barrier?
Collisions with other cars are okay, but touch a barrier and you are out. The winner is the Last Man Standing, but the 2nd and 3rd place finishers gain winnings as well.

Circuit Eliminator A Circuit Eliminator Race starts out like any other Circuit Race.

Where it differs is at the end of each lap. The driver in last place gets eliminated and the other drivers continue. This process

continues until only one driver is left on the track.

Solo Drift In Solo Drift you are racing against a target score that is displayed

on screen.

Twin Drift Like Solo Drift, you are using your racing skills to push your Drift

Score higher and higher. Can you defeat your opponent? Twin Drift is only available in the Online Multiplayer mode.

Drift Obliterator In Drift Obliterator, you fight your way to the front of the pack to

win the race, while avoiding elimination by reaching the target

score on each lap.

Drift King In Drift King, compete against several other drivers for the highest

Drift Score.

Drift Endurance Drift Endurance is the ultimate drift challenge where you keep

racking up the points until you are eliminated.

Spectator Bets You don't actually race in the Spectator Bet mode. Instead, you bet

on drivers in a pure Al race. Bet on any of the racers in pre-race action. Bets can also be placed until a certain point of the race, at which time a countdown clock will appear on screen; once it has

expired, no more bets can be placed.

CAR RATING

Each car has a PERFORMANCE RATING between 0 and 100, reflecting the power-to-weight ratio. 100 represents the fastest and most powerful car. The RATING determines which League a car can race in, e.g. 0 – 20 is Rookie League.



The Rating and League are indicated in a bar in the garage and performance tuning screen. There is also a summary card that shows the current rating and League.

By modding your car you can increase the performance rating and therefore race your car in higher and higher Leagues.



Car Types

Juiced 2: Hot Import Nights contains muscle cars and high performance super cars. Buy these from the dealership to enter special Muscle and super car events.



Wherever you see this symbol when selecting a car, you'll know it's been tested for its drifting qualities. In general, most front-engine, rear wheel-drive cars with standard-sized wheels are good choices for drifting.



Muscle cars are renowned for their size, weight, and huge, torque-laden engines. These US domestics are brutes and a worthy challenge for any tuned import.



Right out of the factory, super cars represent the ultimate challenge for every street tuner. You're in the big league now!

CREW RACING

Hiring

Crew races are events where you and your crewmates race together. To hire a crew member, select the 'Crew DNA' option in the Career Mode menu. There is a range of crewmates available. The higher the cost, the better they drive. Don't forget that you can always fire crewmates and replace them with better drivers when you have more cash!

Commands

In a crew race, you can issue commands to change the way your crewmates drive:

- PUSH All crewmates will drive to the max!
- BLOCK All crewmates in front of you will BLOCK the pack while you catch up.
- GROUP All crewmates in front of you will slow and drop places while you catch up.

CHARACTER CREATION

In *Juiced 2: Hot Import Nights*, you create an avatar that will represent you in game.

Remember you can always change your appearance with the 'Crew DNA' option in the Career Mode menu.

PERFORMANCE MOD CHAILLENGES

To improve the performance of your car you need to apply performance mod packs. This can be done in the garage section. Some mods are locked and to gain access you need to complete a mod challenge. Remember, once unlocked this mod will be available for ALL your cars.

To gain access to the exclusive prototype mod packs, you must first complete goals which have PROTOTYPE LINI OCKS attached to them.

DECAL EDITOR

You are able to place decals on up to fifty layers. Once a decal is added, you have options to alter its scale, opacity, color and orientation on different areas of the car.

The D-pad allows you to select the aspect of the car that you'd like to work on.

Using simple geometric shapes and other available decals it's possible to create your own unique designs. If you want quick results, simply choose the decal packs to add complete themes to your vehicle.

Once you have finished your design, it is possible to store it as a template for application to other cars you may own. The design may need adjustment for cars of a radically different shape than the source vehicle.

At any time it is possible to edit the decals you have applied or remove them individually or collectively from the vehicle.

Logo Decals and Performance Parts

If you choose tuning brand decals from the 'Logos' menus, you will get a price discount when modding the performance of your car and you choose the same brands. It is wise to choose decals of a favourite manufacturer for every area of the car you wish to upgrade.

BETTING

Before each race you have the opportunity for side bets with the other drivers. Select the driver you want to bet against and select your bet amount. The driver you are betting against has the ability to deny your bet, accept it, or raise it.

Spectator betting (Boo & Cheer)

When spectator betting online and offline, don't forget you can try to influence the race by either 'booing' or 'cheering' the drivers you are watching. Booing and cheering will have a slight effect on the driver's Nitrous recharge. Don't forget that the drivers can hear you booing and cheering. They can also see how much money has been bet on them to win!

Car Log Book (Pink Slip)

Each car you own in the game has a log book, or pink slip. By examining this you can see a history for your car, its state and its current value. Keep an eye on this to track the value of uour vehicle.

Racing for Pink Slips

Want real tension? Then race your opponent with your car's pink slip on the line. Win the race and you gain an extra car for your garage. Lose the race and you will be hunting for a new ride.

Al Pink Slip - Win Your Car Back

In the offline game, if you lose your car to an Al rival, don't worry — it won't be lost forever. In fact, you will often see your rival racing in YOUR wheels! If you attend another pink slip race, he will bring your old car along and give you a chance to win it back.

DRIVER DNA & DRIVER DNA LAB

Improve your DNA and race against other racers' DNA in the DNA Lab. From the DNA Lab™ you can enter a Custom DNA Race, do a Driver DNA Faceoff, Celebrity Faceoff, HIN™ Crew Faceoff and HIN™ Retail Faceoff.

As you race, the game monitors many hundreds of parameters that define the nature of your performance and your experience in three categories – circuit racing, drifting, and gambling. For example, if you are aggressive and collide often when maneuvering, brake late and use NOS often, your DNA will burn like fire. If you are super precise in your maneuvering, your DNA will be ice cool. If you are a perfect balance of these two, your DNA will be in the 'Zen' state. You'll see the strands build up the more you race, and this reflects DNA achievements or experience. You'll see messages appearing to notify you that your DNA has evolved during the race.

The primary use of DNA is to assess your strengths and weaknesses as a driver, particularly when compared with other drivers. If you are betting or doing pink slips, always check out your competitors' DNA on the grid first! You have been warned!

Downloading DNA and Driver DNA Lab

You may also download other players' DNA from the Internet, either to use as crewmates in your own team or to set up special offline events in the Driver DNA Lab, where you may study how others drive. It's a lot of fun to set up challenges with top scoring drivers, or even celebrities. You'll find a few from the worlds of music, sports and racing included with the game.

DRIVING TACTICS

Spooking

You'll notice that when you draft a rival, a bar appears above his car that starts to fill up if you maintain a close distance to him. This is the 'spook' bar, and it simulates a driver losing his nerve when someone sits on their tail. When the bar fills, that driver will lose control temporarily and make a mistake. Watch out, he might take you with him. You'll find some drivers will spook more easily than others.

Nitrous

The Nitrous bar has 4 levels. As you power slide round the track you earn Nitrous. As the levels increase, you get a Nitrous burn that is both longer and more powerfull. Races can be won and lost on Nitrous tactics. Losing position early in the race in favor of storing more Nitrous can sometimes be the road to victory!

Rival Characters

You'll quickly learn the quirks of your key rivals. Tyrone, for example, is the meanest guy on the track! Bobby is a real gambler – he'll ALWAYS raise that bet! See if you can find out who the best drifter is.

Drift Techniques

For successful drifting:

- Use the wider 3rd person view.
- Don't go too fast. Feather the throttle to stop the car from gaining too much speed.
- Focus on the center of the track and try to keep the car there. This will automatically get you round those tricky corners.
- Use handbrake transitions. Dab the handbrake when you want to flip the car's drift direction.

MULTIPLAYER

With Games for Windows - LIVE you can compete against players from around the world in an Games for Windows - LIVE Career. Do you have what it takes to be the best of the online community? Games for Windows - LIVE is where you can find out. Remember when you play online you can "capture" another person's driver DNA and save it for later use. Take that captured DNA to the DNA Lab $^{\rm TM}$ so you can view their strengths & weaknesses and then compete against an AI opponent with their profile to practice.

Online Career

The online Career is like the offline game, but instead of AI rivals you'll be there with like-minded drivers. You progress through the Career by completing goals in the same way as the offline game.



Meeting Rooms

Each league has a meeting room where all the other players in your league will meet while you decide which goal and event you want to attempt. Here you can organize with other drivers what you want to do. The FOLLOW function is useful for quickly grouping together with others.

Buying and Selling Cars

It is possible to buy and sell cars on the pre-race grid. You can set a sale price for your car in the garage by choosing the 'For Sale' option.

Buying and Selling Decals

It is also possible to buy and sell decal schemes on the pre-race grid. Again, set your sale price in the garage.

Crew Racing

Crew racing online is slightly different than offline. In online your team will consist of other human players. The teams will be organized in the lobby before the race.

Spectator Betting (Boo And Cheer)

This works the same as the offline game, but of course the bets are placed on real people, so it's a more exciting challenge!

GOLD ACCOUNT MULTIPLAYER

LIVE Custom Race

If you are a Gold account holder you can access LIVE Custom Race to setup any event you wish. LIVE Custom Race uses any cars from your online career car collection. The unique handicap system also allows you to race against players in any type or class of car.

Meeting rooms

Meeting rooms are provided for Gold players in the online career section to make finding players and setting up games easier. Each League has a meeting room where all the other players in your league will meet while you decide which goal and event you want to attempt. Here you can organize with other drivers what you want to do. The FOLLOW function is useful for quickly grouping together with others.

CREDITS

ASCARI

Ascari name and logo as used on genuine Ascari cars are registered trademarks of Ascari Cars Ltd. Ascari and its logo are trademarks of Ascari Cars.

ASTON MARTIN

Aston Martin, DB9 Volante, Vanquish S and the Aston Martin logo are trademarks owned and licensed by Aston Martin Lagonda © 2007 Aston Martin Lagonda.

AIIDI

Trademarks, design patents and copyrights are used with the approval of the owner AUDI AG.

BMW

The BMW logo, the BMW wordmark and the BMW model designations are Trademarks of BMW AG and are used under license.

CITROEN

The Citroen C2 16v VTR (2004 Model) is used under license to THO Inc.

DODGE

Dodge and HEMI are trademarks of DaimlerChrysler Company LLC.

FIAT

Fiat is a registered trademark owned by Fiat S.p.A. Under license from Fiat Group Automobiles S.p.A. All rights reserved.

FORD

Ford Oval and nameplates are registered trademarks owned and licensed by Ford Motor Company. www.ford.com

GM

General Motors Trademarks used under license to THO Inc.

HOLDEN

Official Licensed Holden Product. $\ensuremath{^{\mathsf{TM}}}$ General Motors Corporation.







HONDA

Designed, manufactured, and distributed by/for THQ Inc. Honda®, "H" logo®, Acura®, Stylized "A" Logo®, Civic®, Integra Type R®, CRX™, SiR™, Type R™, Type-S™, 52000®, NSX®, RSX, Si™, and the distinctive design elements of Honda and Acura vehicles are trademarks and intellectual property of Honda Motor Co., Ltd., used under license from American Honda Motor Co., Ltd., in the U.S. and Honda Motor Co., Ltd. in other countries. Official Honda licensed product. All rights reserved.

HYUNDAI

Hyundai and its logos are trademarks of Hyundai Motor Companu.

KOENIGSEGG

Koenigsegg and its logo are trademarks of Koenigsegg Automotive AB.

INTIIS

Approved and Licensed Product of Group Lotus plc.

MAZDA

Mazda, MX-5, RX-7, RX-8 and Miata names, emblems and body designs are used under approval of Mazda Motor Corporation.

MELLING

Melling and its logo are trademarks of Melling Sports Cars, Inc.

MINI

The MINI trademarks are used under license from BMW AG.

MITSUBISHI / RALLIART

Mitsubishi, Eclipse, FTO, GTO, 3000GT, Lancer EVOLUTION names, emblems and body designs are trademarks and/or intellectual property rights of MITSUBISHI MOTORS CORPORATION and used under license bu THO Inc.

NISSAN / INFINITI

"NISSAN" and the names, logos, marks and designs of the NISSAN products are trademarks and/or intellectual property rights of NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD. and used under license to THQ Inc.











"INFINITI" and the names, logos, marks and designs of the INFINITI products are trademarks and/or intellectual property rights of NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD. and used under license to THO Inc.

PAGANI

Pagani and its logos and designs are trademarks of Pagani Automobili S.p.A. and used under license by THO Inc.

PEUGEOT

Peugeot and its logos are trademarks of PSA and used under license bu THO Inc.

PLYMOUTH

Chrysler® is a registered trademark of DaimlerChrysler Company, LLC. Plymouth® Barracuda and its trade dress are used under license from DaimlerChrysler. ®DaimlerChrysler Company, LLC 2007.

RENAIIIT

Renault Official Licensed Products are vehicle models and trademarks protected by legislation on trademarks. Used with permission from Renault. All rights reserved.

SALEEN

Saleen®, Saleen® S7™, Saleen® S281™, all its vehicle model names and their designs are registered trademarks of Saleen, Inc. used under license to THQ Inc. © Saleen, Inc. 2007

SEAT

Trademarks, design, patents and copyrights are used with the permission of the owner SEAT S.A.

SUBARU

Names, trademarks and body designs of Fuji Heavy Industries Ltd. are used under license to THQ Inc.

TOYOTA / LEXUS

TOYOTA, SCION, MR2, COROLLA, CELICA, SUPRA and tC and associated symbols, emblems and designs are intellectual property of Toyota Motor Corporation and are used with permission. LEXUS, IS300 and associated symbols, emblems and designs are intellectual property of Toyota Motor Corporation and are used with permission.

TVR

TVR and its logo are trademarks of TVR Engineering Ltd.











Vauxhall Trademarks licensed to THQ Inc.

vw

VΔΙΙΧΗΔΙΙ

Trademarks, design patents and copyrights are used with the permission of the owner Volkswagen AG.

PART MANUFACTURERS

BFGoodrich® Tires Trademarks are used under license from Michelin Groupe Companies.

BRIDGESTONE and POTENZA names, emblems and wheel designs are trademarks and/or other intellectual properties of Bridgestone Corporation and used under license to THQ Inc.

FERODO name and logo used under license from Federal-Mogul

Friction Products Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Federal-Mogul Corporation.

The 'HKS' name and logo are registered trademarks of HKS-USA, Inc., and all rights therein are expressly reserved.

MOOG name and logo used under license from Federal-Mogul World Wide, Inc. and Federal-Mogul Products, Inc., wholly owned subsidiaries of Federal-Mogul Corporation.

OZ Racing is a trademark and is used with permission from 0.Z. S.p.A.

© 2007 THO Inc. Images of the Sudney Opera House appear under license from Sydney Opera House Trust 2007. All manufacturers, cars, names, brands and associated imagery featured in this game are trademarks and/or copyrighted materials of their respective owners. All rights reserved. Uses Bink Video. Copyright © 1997-2007 bu RAD Game Tools. Inc. Hot Import Nights and its logo are trademarks of Hot Import Nights LLC. Juiced 2: Hot Import Nights is powered by the SpeedTreeRT™ foliage middleware solution. SpeedTreeRT @2002-2006. SpeedTree™ and IDV™ (and associated logos) are registered trademarks and used under license from Interactive Data Visualization. Juice Games, Juiced, THO and their respective logos are trademarks and/or registered trademarks of THO Inc. All rights reserved. All other trademarks, logos and copyrights are property of their respective owners.

LIMITED WARRANTY

Your use of the THQ product and/or software purchased by you ("THQ Product") is evidence of your agreement to be bound by these terms.

- 1. OWNERSHIP. The THQ Product is and shall remain a proprietary product of THQ and its licensors. THQ and its licensors shall retain ownership of all patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade names, trade secrets and other proprietary rights relating to or residing in the THQ Product. Except as provided in Section 2, you shall have no right, title or interest in or to the THQ Product or any patents, copyrights, trademarks, trade names, trade secrets and other proprietary rights relating to or residing in the THQ Product. The THQ Product is licensed, not sold, to you for use only under the terms of this Agreement. If you agree to be bound by all of the terms of this Agreement, you will only own the media on which the THQ Product has been provided and not the THQ Product itself.
- 2. GRANT OF LICENCE. THQ grants you a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to use one copy of the THQ Product in the country in which you acquired the THQ Product for your own personal use. All other rights are expressly reserved by THQ. You may not: (a) install the THQ Product on multiple computers, timeshare the THQ Product, or make it available to multiple persons, (b) reverse-engineer or decompile the THQ Product (except to the extent that applicable laws (including the Copyright Act 1968 (Cth)) prevent THQ restraining you from doing so), or (c) export the THQ Product. You understand that THQ or its licensors may update the THQ Product at any time and in doing so incurs no obligation to furnish such updates to you pursuant to this Agreement.

- 4. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. IN NO EVENT SHALL THO AGGREGATE LIABILITY IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND THE THO PRODUCT. REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF THE ACTION GIVING RISE TO SUCH LIABILITY (WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE). EXCEED THE LICENSE FEES RECEIVED BY THO FOR THE THO PRODUCT. NO THO SUPPLIER SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY WHATSOEVER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THO OR THO LICENSORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT. EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE. CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS. LOSS OF USE, LOSS OF REVENUE, LOSS OF INTEREST, LOSS OF GOODWILL, LOSS OR CORRUPTION OF DATA. LOSS OF OR INTERRUPTION TO YOUR BUSINESS, DAMAGES OR SUMS PAID BY YOU TO THIRD PARTIES, COST OF CAPITAL AND DAMAGE OR LOSS OF OTHER PROPERTY OR EQUIPMENT). EVEN IF THO OR SUCH LICENSORS HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY FOR CONSEQUENTIAL OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES SO THE ABOVE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. THO SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIMS OF THIRD PARTIES RELATING TO THE THO PRODUCT. THE LIMITED WARRANTY. LIMITED REMEDIES AND LIMITED LIABILITY PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE FUNDAMENTAL PARTS OF THE BASIS OF THO BARGAIN HEREUNDER. AND THO WOULD NOT BE ABLE TO PROVIDE THE THO PRODUCT TO YOU WITHOUT SUCH LIMITATIONS. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY. SO THE ABOVE DISCLAIMER MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. IN WHICH CASE THE DURATION OF ANY SUCH LIMITATION OR EXCLUSION OF LIABILITY IS LIMITED TO NINETY (90) DAYS FROM THE DATE THE THO PRODUCT IS RECEIVED BY YOU. THIS WARRANTY GIVES YOU SPECIFIC LEGAL RIGHTS. YOU MAY HAVE OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS WHICH VARY FROM JURISDICTION TO JURISDICTION.
- 5.TERMINATION. You may terminate this Agreement at any time. This Agreement shall terminate automatically upon your breach of any term of this Agreement. Upon termination, you shall destroy the THO Product.
- 6.This Agreement will be construed according to the laws in force in Victoria, Australia and the parties submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Courts of Victoria, Australia.

THO Asia Pacific, Level 8, 606 St. Kilda Road, Melbourne, VIC 3004, Australia



NOTES

THQ CUSTOMER SERVICES

_ AUSTRALIA ___

Technical Support and Games Hotline

Call costs \$2.48 (incl GST) per minute Higher from mobile/public phones

_ DANMARK ____

eursupport@thq.com

_____ DEUTSCHLAND __

Tel. 09001 505511

(€0,99/Min. aus dem deutschen Festnetz) für **spielinhaltliche** Fragen Mo. -Sa. von 11.00–21.00 Uhr

Tel. 01805 605511

(€0,14/Min. aus dem deutschen Festnetz) für **technische** Fragen

Mo. -Sa. von 11.00 - 21.00 Uhr

Internet: http://www.thq.de/support (Online-Formular für schriftliche Anfragen)

____ FSPAÑA ___

Correo: THQ Interactive Entertainment España S.L.U., Avenida de Europa 19, Edificio 11° B, Pozuelo de Alarcón, 28224 Madrid, ESPAÑA TLE 91 799 18 75 (De Lunes a Viernes de 10.00 a 14.00 horas y de 18.00 a 19.00 horas)

____ FRANCE ____

Assistance technique: 08 25 06 90 51 du lundi au samedi de 10 à 12 h et de 14 h à 20 h (0.34 € la minute) thg@euro-interactive.fr

____ ITALIA ____

È inoltre possibile accedere al nostro Servizio Assistenza Tecnica: E-mail: assistenza@thq.com

Telefonando a: 02 89418552

Lunedì, Mercoledì e Giovedì dalle 14 alle 18.

_ NEDERLAND _

Als je technische problemen met dit spel ondervindt, kun je contact opnemen met de technische helpdesk in Groot-Brittannië:

Telefoon +44 87 06080047 (nationale/internationale telefoontarieven zijn van toepassing)

ma t/m vr 8.00 tot 19.00 (GMT) za 9.00 tot 17.00 (GMT)

NORGE ___

eursupport@tha.com

_____ÖSTERREICH _

Tel. +49 1805 705511 (Die Kosten entsprechen einem Auslandsgespräch nach Deutschland) für spielinhaltliche Fragen Mo.-Sa, von 11.00–21.00 Uhr

Tel. +49 1805 605511 (Die Kosten entsprechen einem Auslandsgespräch nach Deutschland) für technische Fragen Mo.-Sa. von 11.00–21.00 Uhr

Internet: http://www.thq.de/support (Online-Formular für schriftliche Anfragen)

___PORTUGAL __

Informações de Jogos, Truques e Dicas, Iiga: 256 836 273 (Número sujeito ao tarifário normal da Portugal Telecom) apoioaconsumidor@ecofilmes.pt
HORÁRIO DE FUNCIONAMENTO das 17.00h às 19.00h
Todos os dias úteis

SERVIÇO DE ASSISTÊNCIA TÉCNICA Liga: **707 236 200**

HORÁRIO DE FUNCIONAMENTO das 14.00 h às 17.30 h Todos os dias úteis, Número Único Nacional: € 0.11 por minuto

___ SUISSE/SCHWEIZ/SVIZZERA _

Tel. +49 1805 705511 (Die Kosten entsprechen einem Auslandsgespräch nach Deutschland) für spielinhaltliche Fragen Mo.-Sa, von 11.00–21.00 Uhr

Tel. +49 1805 605511 (Die Kosten entsprechen einem Auslandsgespräch nach Deutschland) für technische Fragen Mo.-5a, von 11.00–71.00 Uhr

Internet: http://www.thq.de/support (Online-Formular für schriftliche Anfragen)

_____ SUOMI_

eursupport@thq.com

____ SVERIGE _____

eursupport@thq.com

_____UK .

Telephone: +44 (0)87 06080047 (national/international call rates apply) (Mon-Fri 8.00 am to 7.00 pm, Sat 9.00 pm to 5.00 pm)

Online

Register your game at www.thq-games.com for FAOs and full online support

STICE NO CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF THE PART



DOMULOUS VON AORICE:









© 2007 FMC Wheelsh NO. All complications, care, source, solvine and approximated images should be the game on transmission protection and approximate and transmission of the Control List Control List